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Ladislav Motl - Lizard Software s.r.o.

Od: Ladislav Motl - Lizard Software s.r.o. <motl@lizard-sw.com>
Odesláno: 1. června 2023 11:37
Komu: 'Účetnictví EKODAT'
Předmět: FW: Complaint has been submitted

 

From: no-reply@reportfraud.ftc.gov [mailto:no-reply@reportfraud.ftc.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2022 11:15 PM 
To: motl@lizard-sw.com 
Subject: Complaint has been submitted 
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We Have Your Report! 

Report number: 152405243 

Thank you for filing a report with the Federal Trade Commission and helping to fight fraud in your 

community. 

The FTC does not resolve individual reports, but your report will be entered in the FTC's Consumer 

Sentinel database and will be available to federal, state, and local law enforcement across the country. 

Your Next Steps 

If you paid with an electronic bank transfer or withdrawal: 

• Contact your bank immediately. Ask if the bank can stop the transaction or recover your money 

from the person’s or company’s account. Tell the bank the reason you want to stop the transfer, and 

give them the bank account number your money was sent to. Don’t wait. Let your bank know as 

soon as you can. 

• If the bank won't help you, file a complaint with the CFPB at consumerfinance.gov/complaint 

General Advice: 

• You can find tips and learn more about bad business practices and scams at consumer.ftc.gov. 
• You also can file a report with your state attorney general. 

Want To Learn More? 
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You can get answers to common questions the FTC gets about filing a report at 

ReportFraud.ftc.gov/FAQs.  
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You can also update your report with more details at ReportFraud.ftc.gov/Update.  

Find out what is going on in your state or metro area at ftc.gov/exploredata.  

Check out ftc.gov/refunds to see recent FTC cases that resulted in refunds.  


